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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: April 4, 2011 Mtg/Conf Call at CPUC with ED & DRA and PG&E/SCE/SDG&E to 

further discuss the QF Interconnection Process

When: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:00 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: At CPUC in location TBD and announced in a subsequent email - also a call in number will be 
made available.

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

AN,

I have been working with Jennifer Kaiafut to arrange a foilow-up meeting on Qualifying Facility 
interconnections for next Monday April 4, 2011. At this meeting we will further discuss the QF 
interconnection process. PG&E plans to give a presentation on its FERC/CAISO process proposal as 
compared with the current Rule 21 interconnection process, answer any questions the CPUC may 
have, and discuss possible alternatives. Also, if available, PG&E will offer a preliminary summary of 
any feedback it received from stakeholders since its March 15, 2011, stakeholder workshop in San 
Ramon.

If there are any additional areas we need to cover please let us know, and please, if I missed any key 
participants, feel free to forward this as appropriate.

Thanks,

Harold Hirsch
Sr. Regulatory Analyst 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
77 Beale Street, Rm 1074 m/s blOb 
San Francisco, CA 94105-1814
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phone (415) 973-1305
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